SURFSIDE QUILTERS GUILD GENERAL MEETING MINUTES June 14, 2022

Check-in and Registration began at 9:30 a.m.

Meeting location: St Andrew's By-the-Sea UMC, 2001 Calle Frontera, San Clemente, CA

Called to Order at 10:00 a.m. by Debbie Myers, President.

Debbie welcomed members and guests to the meeting. She mentioned that some of our Guild members were at the Retreat in Temecula.

Debbie pointed out the locations of exits and restrooms. She asked everyone to silence their cell phones.

There were 77 current members, two new members and 4 guests in attendance, bringing it to a total attendance of 83. We also had 2 new members not in attendance.

Mary wished a Happy Birthday to the 12 members with June birthdays including Pam Hadfield whose birthday fell on June 14.

The next board meeting will be held on June 21 at 10:00 a.m. at Seaside Villas Clubhouse, Dana Point. Guests are welcome and space planning of our new facility will be a topic of discussion.

Lunch reservations available at Asada Cantina in the San Clemente Outlet Mall.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- a. Membership Renewals: June 14 was the last day to renew Memberships in order to get your name in the next Directory.
- b. Del Thomas needs to take your photo for the new Directory if you are a new member or need a new photo. She also needed help identifying some members and matching them to photos.

- c. Pam Hadfield is selling raffle tickets for the Flying Geese Quilters Guild Opportunity Quilt, "My Enchanted Garden". It is 60"x65" and the pattern is designed by Gretchen Gibbons.
- d. Sunshine and Shadows: Mary Harrigan reported that Jaine Culbertson is recovering from Covid, Sandy Hooper is recovering from ankle surgery, Pam Emond has been diagnosed with breast cancer, Jan Shaw is recovering from foot surgery, Claudia Redfern is getting wrist surgery. Verna Rollinger passed away unexpectedly.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>BLOCK OF THE MONTH</u>: Rock the Block. Holly Betz and Judy Kamman were at the Retreat but flyers were available for the May/June block – a 16 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 16 $\frac{1}{2}$ " center block. The instructions are also available on the SQG website.

MONTHLY MINI: Lynn Tweet and Pattie Sexton. A 4th of July wall hanging with a detachable Uncle Sam was donated by Del Thomas. It brought in \$187. Pattie mentioned we need more donations of Monthly Minis.

<u>PHILANTHROPY</u>: Linda Chiu and Nancy Pestal reported that we have a current inventory of 74 Philanthropy quilts with an additional 20 to 30 quilts that came in that day. They donated 30 pillowcases to CHOC and need more. They donated 12 quilts to Waymakers Youth Shelter in Long Beach and 25 quilts to Laura's House in Aliso Viejo. They need more quilts for teens, Moms, kids and babies.

<u>WORKSHOPS</u>: Mary Arter and Monica Shafer reported that there were still 5 openings available for Sandy Corbin's workshop- "It's All About the Borders" on June 15.

Cindy Meyers will present the July 13 Workshop. She is doing a Judy Niemeyer pattern "Prismatic Star". The pattern is \$36 and requires 48 x 2 ½" strips. Please bring a lunch.

September 14: Surfside Quilters Guild will host a Sew-cial, Popup, Workshop Day experience. No charge to attend. Fabrics will be available for sale from Philanthropy.

Six groups can reserve a half table each to sell fabrics and notions. Friendship groups are encouraged to team up. Sign-ups for table and Demos will start at the July Guild meeting. There will be space set up for "Sew and Conversation." Drawings, giveaways and snacks will be available.

Tickets are available for Workshop drawing.

<u>BUS TRIPS:</u> Elizabeth Geer and Deanna Garcia. 47 People have signed up for the International Quilt Festival in Long Beach on August 5. Cost is \$49 and includes show admission, a "goodie bag" and over \$200 in prizes.

<u>PROGRAM:</u> Denise Riley stood in for Mary Mulcahey and introduced Sandy Corbin, who gave an informative talk called "Let's Talk About Borders".

<u>SHOW AND TELL:</u> Angela Miller and Hiroko Moriwaki. Members showed their quilting projects.

DRAWING WINNERS:

Hospitality: Vickie Keegan Monthly Mini: Pam Hadfield Workshop: Angela Miller

Door Prize: Sharon Shoefield and Sheri Hill

Silent Auction for philanthropy fundraising: Glenna Anderson (\$75) and Mary Harrigan

(\$80)

Debbie thanked the volunteers, members and guests who attended.

The next meeting will be on July 12 with Cindy Myers presenting "My Quilts aren't Quiet".

Members reminded to cleanup, turn on phones. No lost and found.

The meeting was adjourned at 12.00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Vivien Hawker, Secretary